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RFP 2013-001 ADDENDUM #1

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

Why is Connecticut Teachers’ Retirement Board issuing this RFP?
The previous contract is up for expiration. The State requires a new RFP process.

Under what conditions would a performance or proposal bond be required?
N/A for this RFP.

Please provide the most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and Summary
Plan Description (SPD).

Here is the link to the latest CAFR prepared by the State of CT Comptroller’s Office
http://www.osc.ct.gov/2011cafr/index.html

Here is a link to the SPD http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/SPD-WEB.pdf

Please provide, if possible, a summary of fees charged by the current actuarial consulting team
over the last three contract years.
n/a

Have there been any significant changes made to the prescription drug and medical plans in the
last two years?
No, there have not been any significant changes in the last two years.

Does the Connecticut Teachers’ Retirement Board have any plans to move to an Employer
Group Waiver Plan (EGWP) or a Prescription Drug Plan (PDP) which would mean that the Board
would no longer be eligible to apply for the Retiree Drug Subsidy?

Not at this time.

Appendix E of the RFP states that SEEC Forms 10 and 11 are required with the proposal. It
appears that SEEC Form 11 is a notice only that duplicates SEEC Form 10 content. Please clarify
the SEEC Form 11 proposal requirements.

Date and initial Form 11 and submit with Form 10.

Please elaborate on what is meant by “Calculate budgeted premiums for TRB health insurance
programs”, found under “Examples of Additional Services” on Exhibit A of the RFP.

This refers to the separate calculations of premiums for medical coverage, prescription
coverage, dental coverage and vision + hearing coverage.
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